
Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

FW: West Farm Pit information 
1 message

JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com> Wed, Mar 3, 2021 at 3:02 PM
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock (brock.bowles@state.co.us)" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>
Cc: Karl Nyquist <Karl@cacompanies.com>, Roy Cue <Roy@prowersag.com>

Brock –

 

See below from Atmos Energy on the confirma�on of the abandoned gas line that runs along HH 8/10 from CR 9 east.

 

Regards,

 

J.C.

 

J.C. York, P.E.

 

J&T Consulting, Inc.

305 Denver Avenue, Suite D

Fort Lupton, CO 80621

 

Office:  (303) 857-6222

Mobile: (970) 222-9530

FAX:    (303) 857-6224

 

From: Mestas, Richard [mailto:Richard.Mestas@atmosenergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2021 3:00 PM 
To: JC York; Boutwell, Eric
Subject: Re: West Farm Pit information

 

Good A�ernoon JC,

 

Yes, going east from the intersec�on of CR 9 and CR HH8/10 the gas line has been abandoned. I can meet with you or someone onsite to confirm if needed. My cell
number is 719-688-2918. Let me know if you need anything else or have any ques�ons.

 

Thank you,

Richard Mestas

Atmos Energy

Lamar, Colorado

From: JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 2:13 PM 
To: Boutwell, Eric <Eric.Boutwell@atmosenergy.com> 
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Cc: Mestas, Richard <Richard.Mestas@atmosenergy.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: West Farm Pit informa�on

 

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click. This e-mail originated from outside of Atmos Energy. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Eric –

 

Just wanted to catch up again to see if you could provide confirmation to me on the gas line that is abandoned that runs east/west along what is thought
to be County Road HH 8/10. Last time we discussed it was thought that this line is abandoned and no longer in use east of CR 9 along HH 8/10. I believe
we also discussed with Richard Mestas who is also copied on this e-mail.

 

Regards,

 

J.C.

 

J.C. York, P.E.

 

J&T Consulting, Inc.

305 Denver Avenue, Suite D

Fort Lupton, CO 80621

 

Office:  (303) 857-6222

Mobile: (970) 222-9530

FAX:    (303) 857-6224
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